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Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 10:52 AM
To: 'Erbil@starlightmaritime.com'; 'dr.mohammed@vitalalliance.net'
Subject: RE: Medical Devices ex Switzerland to Suleimaniyah (Dental Equipment) 
Attachments: ShipmentDocuments.pdf

Dear Dr. Mohammed, 
 
Please find attached shipment documents. FKG advised that the shipment is ready for pickup; we have booked it as 
below. 
 
I will keep you posted on progress. Thank you. 
 
Zurich to Istanbul 6’April2022 
Istanbul to Dubai 8’April2022 
Dubai to Erbil      To Be Advised 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
Airfreight Coordinator 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  

         
 

From: Erbil@starlightmaritime.com <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 6:17 PM 
To: 'Yassir AlSaffar' <erbil@starlightairline.com>; dr.mohammed@vitalalliance.net 
Subject: RE: Medical Devices ex Switzerland to Suleimaniyah (Dental Equipment)  
 
Dear Mr Mohammed  
 
I checked with our team at airport , we can proceed with discount $ 250 from total amount  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 
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JEGAR 
STARLIGHT MARITIME  
Sharjah Airport International Free Zone P6 - 57 | SAIF Zone | Sharjah | U A E  
Erbil Office: Dream City, Villa No:1176 , Erbil, KRG, Iraq  
UAE – CHINA-USA – JORDAN-Tureky- ROMANIA  
IRAQ ( BGW -BSR -UMQASER – ISU – EBL- IK BORDER - BASHMAKH) 
UAE:+971564746293 
Iraq:+9647501447480 
Email: erbil@starlightmaritime.com | Web: www.starlmt.com 

         
 
 
 

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 3:16 PM 
To: dr.mohammed@vitalalliance.net 
Cc: Erbil@starlightmaritime.com 
Subject: Medical Devices ex Switzerland to Suleimaniyah (Dental Equipment)  
 
Dear Dr. Mohammed, 
 
Please find below rates for both options as requested. Thank you. 
 

- Option#1 (No KMCA): USD 3,500.00 all-in rate 
Includes shipment pick-up from origin, airfreight to Dubai, transit formalities, forwarding to 
Erbil, clearance and delivery to Suleimaniyah 

 
- Option#2 (KMCA): USD 1,100.00 all-in rate (except customs duties/taxes and Dnata receipts which will be billed 

at cost with copy of official receipt) 
Includes shipment pick-up from origin, airfreight to Erbil, clearance and delivery to 
Suleimaniyah 

 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
Airfreight Coordinator 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  

         
 


